

**CORRS
CHAMBERS
WESTGARTH**

L A W Y E R S

Court Conference Phone To Phone From Other

Matter No

Date

28/9/02

Client

BGS - Wells

Time

8

To

8:30

Re

Author

Unit

DNA / Stand / Bill Wether / The Murray / Harold James

→ what assets were given by her to
volunteers

→ what would a volunteer say at the top.

Identical proposal would discount of 30% take it
or bank it.

Our view is that it is fair + that it
is a little more than fair → our
proposals better than 50/50

→ identify those

(1) the disclosure obligation:

(2) Your proposal. Plenas Why the reduction plenas
increased.

(3) Your proposal: → to check over
it

ACTION:

CORRS
CHAMBERS
WESTGARTH

L A W Y E R S

- Court
- Conference
- Phone To
- Phone From
- Other

Matter No	Date
Client	Time To
Re	Author
	Unit

Reasons why they should proceed.

(1) To check the nature of this late stage will rely on ~~and~~ ~~moderately~~ ~~estimating~~ the photos. At this stage the ~~revisions~~ have been brought in ~~and~~ ~~only~~ ~~with~~.

(2) ~~Our problem is that~~ While ~~one~~ of the ~~rather~~ ~~this~~ ~~very~~ ~~disorder~~ ~~on~~ ~~some~~ is that the ~~quantity~~ ~~will~~ ~~increase~~. ~~Photographs~~ ~~generally~~ ~~settle~~, ~~including~~ ~~only~~ ~~in~~ the ~~proceedings~~, ~~be~~ ~~less~~ ~~than~~ ~~a~~ ~~price~~ ~~will~~ ~~amount~~.

(3) ~~There~~ is ~~probably~~ ~~nease~~ ~~as~~ ~~not~~ ~~with~~ his ~~is~~ ~~red~~ ~~because~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~photo~~ ~~between~~ ~~the~~ ~~two~~. ~~Being~~ ~~is~~ ~~the~~ ~~hearting~~ ~~of~~ ~~photo~~ ~~between~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~product~~ ~~of~~ ~~a~~ ~~panel~~ ~~of~~ ~~S.M.M.~~

(4) ~~both~~ → ~~both~~ ~~used~~ ~~in~~ ~~revisions~~.

(5) ~~The~~ ~~best~~ ~~effort~~ ~~is~~ ~~generally~~ ~~a~~ ~~desert~~ ~~opportunity~~.

ACTION: (6) ~~Denise~~ ~~will~~ ~~execute~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~current~~ ~~address~~ ~~that~~ ~~is~~ ~~subject~~ ~~of~~ ~~these~~ ~~notes~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~

CORRS
CHAMBERS
WESTGARTH

L A W Y E R S

Court Conference Phone To Phone From Other

Matter No	Date
Client	Time To
Re	Author
	Unit

(7). They will put more work in to this
 brief to write .

ACTION: